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May 5, 1986

0i1 Conservation Division
P. 0. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: Bledsoe #2-A
Section 11, T-6-S, R-33-E
Roosevelt County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

By this letter, BHP Petroleum (Americas) Inc. requests that the above
referenced well be granted administrative approval for an unorthodox
Tocation and a non-standard (160 acre) proration unit. Also, BHP
requests that this acreage bhe simultaneously assigned to the Bledsoe
#1 so that this well may continue to produce until dead. Current rate
from the Bledsoe #1 is only 7 MCFPD and this well will be plugged as
soon as it stops producing altogether.

A plat showing the proration unit and wells is attached.

Sincerely,
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“Greglalicker
Petroleum Engineer
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Attachment

cc: 01l Conservation
Hobbs, NM



